Abdul Rehman

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Sent: 12 September 2024 01:15

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Ahmedabad Idli.com Fabricated requirement

Attachments: 1762-GKE_GMR HOSPITALITY_IDLI COM_AHMEDABAD_QUOTE.pdf

Dear Sir,

Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Quotation for Commercial Kitchen equipments. We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to share a
mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt.

Thanks <L Regards
Meraj Ahmad
Celll9967988669

P

G ROSS KITCHEN EQUIPM ENTS

G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,
KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070
Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 09 September 2024 12:29 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Ahmedabad Idli.com Fabricated requirement

Dear All

PFB, equipment list.

SR.No. | Eq.No. | DESCRIPTION MODEL NO 3'T“)"ENS'°NS(L xWx QTY | Category
4 ID-04 | FLOOR MOUNTED HOT BAIN MARIE WITH 2Nos.1/1x150Deep GN PAN WITH EXTERNAL PANEL | FABRICATED 800 x 650 x 850 1 | FABRICATED
5 ID-05 | AMBIENT BAIN MARIE WITH 1 Nos. OF 1/1 GN PANS 200mm DEEP FABRICATED 475 x 650 x850 1 | FABRICATED
6 D06 ;IA)SEC;EEEAA'\'/FIED FLOOR MOUNTED HOT PLATE WITH 1 U/S LEG OFFSET FROM BACK SIDE & LEFT | oo o 900 x 650 x 850 1 | easricateD




7 ID-07 | AMBIENT BAIN MARIE WITH 6 Nos. OF 1/6 GN PANS 200mm DEEP FABRICATED 475 x 650 x850 1 FABRICATED
BOX TYPE EXHAUST HOOD WITH BAFFLE FILTERS & FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM , FRESHER GRILL
8 ID-08 & LED LIGHTS-(1200CFM) FABRICATED 965 x 800 x 600 1 FABRICATED
BOX TYPE EXHAUST HOOD WITH BAFFLE FILTERS & FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM , FRESHER GRILL
9 ID-09 & LED LIGHTS-(1100CFM) FABRICATED 1250 x 800 x 600 1 FABRICATED
110 MBAR
22 ID-22 | 1 BURNER RANGE GAS OPERATED WITH 1 U/S & DOOR BURNER 600x752x900 1 FABRICATED
FOOT OPERATED HAND WASH
24 BH-01 | SINK WITH HOT & COLD WATER CONNECTION & WITH TISSUE HOLDER & SOAP DISPENSER FABRICATED 500 x 475 x 850+450 1 FABRICATED
PROVISION
25 BH-02 | WORK TABLE WITH 2U/S FABRICATED 1200 x 450 x 850 1 FABRICATED
+100SPL
26 BH-03 [ MS. STORGE RACK FABRICATED 900 x 450 x 2100Ht 1 FABRICATED
1200 x 450 x 850
28 BH-05 | WORK TABLE WITH SINK ON LHS & HALF SIDE 2 U/S & CROSS SUPPORT FABRICATED +100SPL 1 FABRICATED
29 BH-06 | SPACE FOR CHEMICALS - Open Rack FABRICATED 400 x 500 x 2100 1 FABRICATED
30 PW-01 [ POT RACK 2 Nos SHELF WALL MOUNTED FABRICATED 900 x 500 x 750Ht. 1 FABRICATED
32 PW-03 | POT WASH SINK PERFORETED STRAINER AND BALL VALVE (600x475x250mm Deep) FABRICATED 750 x 650 x 850+150Ht. 1 FABRICATED
34 PW-04 | SS WALLMOUNTED SHELF FABRICATED 750 x 300 1 FABRICATED

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 09 September 2024 12:18

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Ahmedabad Idli.com Fabricated requirement

Dear partners,

We are coming up with idli.com outlet at Ahmedabad. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.







